

PROFILE

Want to put your own image in the circle? It is easy! Select the image and do a right mouse click. Select "Fill" from the shortcut menu. Choose Picture... from the list. Navigate your computer to get the appropriate picture. Click okay to insert your selected image.

Once your image has been inserted, select it again. Go to the Picture Tools Format menu. Click on the down arrow below "Crop" and select "Fill" from the list. This will auto adjust your image to crop to the image. You can click and drag your image to place it appropriately.

CONTACT

PHONE: 012 2823965

WEBSITE:

Benefigs (FB, IG and Youtube)

EMAIL:

Hafidz.Benefias@amail.com

HOBBIES

Football

Touring – Motorbikes and bicycles

MOHAMAD HAFIDZ ARIFIN

FARMER

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITI PUTRA MALAYSIA

2007 - 2009

Bachelor Science Human Resource & Development, JPPPL, FPP

WORK EXPERIENCE

TABUNG HAJI TRAVEL (HR General)

2009 - 2009

PETRONAS CARIGALI (HR Recruitment)

2009 - 2011

PETRONAS UPSTREAM MALAYSIA ASSETS (Capability)

2011 - 2013

Covering PMA Terengganu, SKA Sarawak and SBA Sabah Operations and Assets

PETRONAS UPSTREAM INTERNATIONAL ASSETS (Centre Of Operational Excellance)

2013 - 2015

Covering Indonesia, Myanmar, Vietnam, Sudan, Turkmenistan, Brunei, Iraq, Egypt, Canada, Chad, Mexico and Argentina Operations

PETRONAS IRAQ GARRAF PCIHBV (Centre Of Operational Excellance) 2015 - 2018

Transformation agent for Succession Planning and Technology Transfer. Localization specialist for enriching Iraqis stake in the operations of the fields.

AL SAKINAH ENTERPRISE (Owner)

2018 - NOW

3 acres land for fig, Musang King Durian , MD2 Pineapple planting at Janda Baik farm, Pahang.

Afta Benefigs Sdn Bhd (Founder/ Managing Director)

2019 - NOW

1,200 fig trees plantations for Upstream (fresh fig productions), Midstream (Agro Tourism) and Downstream (fig-based products), JV and consultation with partners all over Malaysia.